1950

Roy F. Tygesen v. Magna Water Co., P. W. Seay, B. L. Casey, Howard Ridge, Clinton D. Vernon : Brief of Plaintiff

Utah Supreme Court

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalcommons.law.byu.edu/uofu_sc1

 Part of the [Law Commons](#)

Original Brief submitted to the Utah Supreme Court; funding for digitization provided by the Institute of Museum and Library Services through the Library Services and Technology Act, administered by the Utah State Library, and sponsored by the S.J. Quinney Law Library; machine-generated OCR, may contain errors.

Roy F. Tygesen; Attorney for Plaintiff;

ROmney, Boyer and Bertoch; Attorneys for Defendants;

Recommended Citation

Brief of Appellant, *Tygesen v. Magna Water Co.*, No. 7550 (Utah Supreme Court, 1950).
https://digitalcommons.law.byu.edu/uofu_sc1/1315

This Brief of Appellant is brought to you for free and open access by BYU Law Digital Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion in Utah Supreme Court Briefs (pre-1965) by an authorized administrator of BYU Law Digital Commons. For more information, please contact hunterlawlibrary@byu.edu.

IN THE
SUPREME COURT
OF THE
STATE OF UTAH

ROY F. TYGESEN,

Plaintiff,

vs.

MAGNA WATER COMPANY,
an Improvement District, and
P. W. SEAY, B. L. CASEY
and HOWARD RIDGE, its
Board of Trustees,

Defendants.

CLINTON D. VERNON,
Attorney General of the
State of Utah,

Third Party Defendant.

PLAINTIFF'S
BRIEF

Case No. 7550

ROY F. TYGESEN, Plaintiff, appearing as his own
attorney.

ROMNEY, BOYER, and BERTOCH, 1409 Walker
Bank Building, Salt Lake City, Utah, appearing
as attorneys for Defendants.

CLINTON D. VERNON, Attorney General of the
State of Utah, appearing as attorney for Third
Party Defendant.

Received two copies this day of, 1950.

.....
Attorneys for Defendant.

.....
Attorney for Third Party Defendant.

IN THE
SUPREME COURT
OF THE
STATE OF UTAH

ROY F. TYGESEN,
Plaintiff,

vs.

MAGNA WATER COMPANY,
an Improvement District, and
P. W. SEAY, B. L. CASEY
and HOWARD RIDGE, its
Board of Trustees,
Defendants.

CLINTON D. VERNON,
Attorney General of the
State of Utah,
Third Party Defendant.

PLAINTIFF'S
BRIEF

Case No. 7550

ROY F. TYGESEN, Plaintiff, appearing as his own attorney.

ROMNEY, BOYER, and BERTOCH, 1409 Walker Bank Building, Salt Lake City, Utah, appearing as attorneys for Defendants.

CLINTON D. VERNON, Attorney General of the State of Utah, appearing at attorney for Third Party Defendant.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.	INDEX OF CASES AND AUTHORITIES CITED.	Page 3
2.	PLAINTIFF'S COMPLAINT.....	Beginning at Page 4
3.	DEFENDANT'S ANSWER	Beginning at Page 11
4.	ALTERNATIVE WRIT	Beginning at Page 13
5.	PLAINTIFF'S BRIEF	Beginning at Page 16
6.	STATEMENT OF <i>F</i> ACTS.....	Pages beginning at 16
7.	ARGUMENTS.	
	A. (8-A of Complaint) Legislature exceeded its constitutional powers	Page 23
	B. (8-B of Complaint) Delegation of powers to special commissions.....	Beginning at Page 23
	C. (8-C of Complaint) Requires this court to act in legislative capacity.....	Beginning at Page 31
	D. (8-D of Complaint) Limits or prohibits review by the courts.....	Beginning at Page 34
	E. (8-E of Complaint) Limitation on the right to vote.....	Beginning at Page 47
	F. (8-F of Complaint) No due process of law	Page 49
	G. (8-G of Complaint) Authorizes counties to exceed debt limitation.....	Beginning at Page 49
	H. (8-H of Complaint) Is a Special Law. Page	55
	I. (8-I of Complaint) Authorizes sale of water outside district, and permits Trustees to contract with themselves.....	Beginning at Page 55
	J. (8-J of Complaint) Deprives citizens of inalienable rights	Page 57

INDEX OF CASES AND AUTHORITIES CITED

1. ARGYLE VS. JOHNSON, 118 Pacific 487.
2. BEARD VS. BOARD OF EDUCATION OF NORTH SUMMIT SCHOOL DISTRICT, 16 Pacific 2nd 900.
3. 15 CORPUS JURIS.
4. 43 CORPUS JURIS.
5. *In Re* ARCH HURLEY CONSERVANCY DISTRICT, 191 Pacific 2nd 338.
6. LEHI CITY VS. MEILING, 48 Pacific 2nd 530.
7. Volume 1 - MCQUILLAN MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, Second Edition.
8. NEBRASKA MIDSTATE RECLAMATION DISTRICT VS. HALL COUNTY, 41 Northwestern 2nd 397.
9. PATERICK VS. CARBON WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT, 145 Pacific 2nd 503.
10. SALT LAKE COUNTY VS. SALT LAKE CITY, 134 Pacific 560.
11. State Ex Rel FERRY VS. CORRINE DRAINAGE DISTRICT OF BOXELDER COUNTY, 156 Pacific 921.
12. UPPER BLUE BENCH IRRIGATION DISTRICT VS. CONTINENTAL NATIONAL BANK AND TRUST COMPANY, 72 Pacific 2nd 1048.
13. WHITCHER VS. BONNEVILLE IRRIGATION DISTRICT, 256 Pacific 785.

(References to Utah Constitution and State laws not listed.)

IN THE
SUPREME COURT
OF THE
STATE OF UTAH

ROY F. TYGESEN,
Plaintiff,

vs.

MAGNA WATER COMPANY,
an Improvement District, and
P. W. SEAY, B. L. CASEY
and HOWARD RIDGE, its
Board of Trustees,
Defendants.

CLINTON D. VERNON,
Attorney General of the
State of Utah,
Third Party Defendant.

COMPLAINT

Plaintiff for cause of action against the Defendants alleges as follows:

I

That the Plaintiff is a taxpayer, real property owner, a domestic water user and a prospective customer of the Defendant Company, residing within the boundaries of an Improvement District known as the Magna Water Company, located in Salt Lake County, State of Utah.

II

That the Defendant, Magna Water Company, is an Improvement District located entirely within the boundaries of Salt Lake County, State of Utah, duly and regularly created and existing by virtue of the action of the Board of County Commissioners of Salt Lake County, State of Utah, taken under authority of Chapter 24, Laws of Utah, 1949.

III

That the Board of Trustees is the legally constituted governing body of the Magna Water Company; that P. W. Seay, B. L. Casey and Howard Ridge are the duly elected, qualified and acting members of the Board of Trustees of the Magna Water Company; that the Defendant, Clinton D. Vernon, is made a party to this action due to the fact that he is the Attorney General of the State of Utah and that one of the purposes of this action is to attack the constitutionality of a statute of the State of Utah, by authority of which a governmental unit is established.

IV

That pursuant to and in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 24, Laws of Utah, 1949, a bond election was duly and regularly conducted in the District on March 7, 1950, and as the result of said election the Board of Trustees of the Magna Water Company was and is duly and legally authorized under the provisions of the aforesaid statute to issue general obligation bonds of the District in the amount of \$75,-

000.00 and to issue revenue bonds of the District in the amount of \$175,000.00 for the purpose of purchasing the private water system now inadequately serving the Magna area and for the purpose of making necessary improvements to the system.

V

That the above named Defendants, Magna Water Company, and its Board of Trustees, are now proceeding with the preliminary steps looking toward the immediate issuance of the aforesaid bonds.

VI

That the purpose of this Complaint is to challenge the constitutionality of a Utah statute, to-wit: Chapter 24, Laws of Utah, 1949, by the use of this extraordinary writ, as provided for in Rule 65 B (4), Utah Rules of Civil Procedure; that this extraordinary writ is an appropriate remedy to be used by the Plaintiff to contest the constitutionality of a statute of the State of Utah, or portions thereof, and to arrest and prohibit the issuance of bonds in the District in order to prevent irreparable damage to the Plaintiff on the grounds that such proceedings on the part of said Defendants are without, or in excess of, the jurisdiction of the said Magna Water Company and its Board of Trustees, due to the fact that Chapter 24, Laws of Utah, 1949, by authority of which the Defendants, Magna Water Company and its Board of Trustees, exist and operate, is in violation of the Constitution of the State of Utah.

VII

That no other plain, speedy and adequate remedy exists or is available to the Plaintiff to provide the relief sought herein. That no other remedy provides a sufficiently speedy relief to meet the emergency confronting the Plaintiff and his fellow residents of the Magna area for the following reasons:

A. The facilities in the Magna area for the supply of water to the Plaintiff and his fellow residents are perilously inadequate.

(1) Construction of new homes desperately needed to house the rapidly expanding population of the area is arrested by the lack of adequate water supply; the Federal Housing Administration has refused to guarantee loans on projected home construction in the area, and the Board of Health of the State of Utah has halted the further construction of homes all on the grounds that the water supply and reserves are inadequate to support further housing.

(2) Recent failures in the water supply system of the area have caused numerous homes this summer to be without water for periods of several hours at a time, and the condition of the system threatens a serious health menace to the Plaintiff and to other residents of the community.

(3) Lack of reserve water supply and the defective undependable nature of the present water facilities subject the Plaintiff and the residents of the community to the danger of serious fire hazards.

B. The making of necessary improvements in the Magna water system and the acquisition of additional water sources for the benefit of the Plaintiff and his fellow residents must await the decision of this Court relative to the constitutionality of Chapter 24, Laws of Utah 1949, and the decision of this Court as to the authority of the Magna Water Company to issue its bonds.

VIII

That said statute is in violation of the law and the Constitution of the State of Utah in this:

A. That the legislature in enacting said statute exceeded its constitutional powers.

B. That said statute violates the provisions of Article VI, Section 29, and Article XI, Section 5 of the Constitution of the State of Utah in that it delegates to a special commission, private corporation or association power to assume, supervise or interfere with municipal functions, and has by special law created a corporation for municipal purposes.

C. That said statute is in violation of Article V of the Constitution of the State of Utah in that said statute is so vague and indefinite that were the courts to interpret the same the courts would be required to act in a legislative rather than a judicial capacity.

D. That said statute violates the provisions of Article I, Sections 7 and 11 of the Constitution of the State of Utah, in this, that the statute does not pro-

vide for adequate review by the Courts, and in fact prohibits or limits review.

E. That said statute violates Article I, Section 4 of the Constitution of the State of Utah in that it requires qualifications to vote, and further that it violates Article IV, Sections 2 and 7 by requiring more qualifications to vote in an election than are specified in the Constitution of the State of Utah.

F. That said statute is in violation of Article I, Section 7, and Article XIV, Section 3 of the Constitution of the State of Utah in that it deprives a man of his property without due process of law.

G. That said statute violates Article XIV, Section 4 of the Constitution of the State of Utah in that it enables a city, county, town, school district or other municipal corporation to exceed the debt limits imposed by the Constitution.

H. That the provisions of Section 8 of said statute under subheading "Proceedings on Bond Issue" relative to advertising bonds for sale only in Salt Lake City papers, is in violation of Article I, Section 24 of the Constitution of the State of Utah.

I. That Section 12 of said statute, relative to the sale of water outside the District, is in violation of the spirit and intent of the constitutional prohibition set forth in Article XI, Section 6 of the Constitution of the State of Utah. Said statute also violates Article XI, Section 6 of the Constitution of the State of Utah in that Sections 11 and 14 of said statute authorize the Board of Trustees to establish any water rates that it desires, whereas the Constitution provides that municipalities must provide water to their inhabitants at reasonable charges.

J. That Article I, Sections 1, 2 and 27 of the Constitution of the State of Utah remind the citizens of Utah that every citizen has certain inherent and inalienable rights; that all political power is in the people and that frequent recurrence to these fundamental principles is essential to the security of individual rights and the perpetuity of free government; that Chapter 24, Laws of Utah, 1949, is in violation of these provisions of the Constitution.

WHEREFORE: Plaintiff prays that the Court issue a Writ arresting and prohibiting the Defendants, Magna Water Company, its Board of Trustees and P. W. Seay, B. L. Casey and Howard Ridge, individually and as a board, from issuing any and all bonds of the District of any nature whatsoever, and for such other and further relief as to the Court shall seem proper.

Dated this 23rd day of June, 1950.

ROY F. TYGESEN
Plaintiff

Received copy of foregoing Complaint this 23rd day of June, 1950.

MARVIN J. BERTOCH
OF ROMNEY, BOYER & BERTOCH
Attorneys for Defendants,
1409 Walker Bank Building
Salt Lake City, Utah

CLINTON D. VERNON
Attorney General of the
State of Utah, Third Party Defendant

IN THE
SUPREME COURT
OF THE
STATE OF UTAH

ROY F. TYGESEN,
Plaintiff,

vs.

MAGNA WATER COMPANY,
an Improvement District, and
P. W. SEAY, B. L. CASEY
and HOWARD RIDGE, its
Board of Trustees,
Defendants.

CLINTON D. VERNON,
Attorney General of the
State of Utah,
Third Party Defendant.

ANSWER
Case No. 7550

Defendants, Magna Water Company and P. W. Seay, B. L. Casey and Howard Ridge, its Board of Trustees, for answer to Plaintiff's Complaint on file herein, admit, deny and allege as follows:

I

Defendants admit each and every allegation of Paragraphs I, II, III, IV and V and VII of Plaintiff's Complaint on file herein.

II

Defendants admit the allegations in Paragraph VI of Plaintiff's Complaint to the effect that the pur-

pose of the Complaint is to challenge the constitutionality of Chapter 24, Laws of Utah, 1949, and admit that the extraordinary writ provided for in Rule 65 B (4) Utah Rules of Civil Procedure, the issuance of which Plaintiff seeks in this case, provides the appropriate method to contest the constitutionality of a statute of the State of Utah, or portions thereof, and that it is the appropriate method by which the Court should arrest and prohibit the issuance of the bonds of the District should the Court determine that Chapter 24, Laws of Utah 1949, is unconstitutional, but Defendants deny that Chapter 24, Laws of Utah, 1949, or any part thereof, is in violation of the Constitution of the State of Utah.

III

Defendants deny each and every allegation of Paragraph VIII and each and every subparagraph thereof.

WHEREFORE: Defendants pray that the writ sought by Plaintiff's Complaint be denied.

MARVIN J. BERTOCH
OF ROMNEY, BOYER & BERTOCH
Attorneys for Defendants
1409 Walker Bank Building
Salt Lake City, Utah

Received copy of foregoing Answer this 24th day of June 1950.

ROY F. TYGESEN
Plaintiff
Magna, Utah

IN THE
SUPREME COURT
OF THE
STATE OF UTAH

ROY F. TYGESEN,

Plaintiff,

vs.

MAGNA WATER COMPANY,
an Improvement District, and
P. W. SEAY, B. L. CASEY
and HOWARD RIDGE, its
Board of Trustees,

Defendants.

CLINTON D. VERNON,
Attorney General of the
State of Utah,

Third Party Defendant.

ALTERNATIVE
WRIT

Case No. 7550

WHEREAS, the Plaintiff filed a Complaint in this Court on the 24th day of June, 1950, asking the Court for an extraordinary writ arresting and prohibiting the Defendant, MAGNA WATER COMPANY, an Improvement District, its Board of Trustees, P. W. Seay, B. L. Casey and Howard Ridge, individually and as a Board, from issuing any and all bonds of the Magna Water Company, an Improvement District, and

WHEREAS, Defendants have filed an Answer herein rendering the cause at issue, and

WHEREAS, on the 26th day of June, 1950, the Plaintiff, Roy F. Tygesen; the Defendants, Magna Water Company, an Improvement District, and its Board of Trustees, by and through their attorneys, Romney, Boyer and Bertoch; and the Attorney General of the State of Utah, by and through John Brennan, Deputy Attorney General; appeared before this Court and they having made oral representations as to the purpose and scope of the cause, and having asked the court to assume jurisdiction of the cause, and all parties having agreed to the issuance of an alternative writ, and having agreed to submit the matter on Briefs without further oral argument;

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Defendant, Magna Water Company, an Improvement District, and P. W. Seay, B. L. Casey and Howard Ridge, its Board of Trustees, individually and as a Board, be, and hereby are restrained and prohibited, until further order of this Court, from issuing any and all bonds of the District of any nature whatsoever.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Plaintiff and Defendants prepare and present Briefs on the cause for the consideration of the Court. The Court thereupon shall determine whether or not a peremptory writ shall be issued or denied; provided, however, that the Court may in its discretion require further oral argument or the filing of supplemental briefs before deciding the cause.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Attorney General may join Defendants in the preparation and submission of Defendants' Brief.

Done in Open Court this 26th day of June, 1950.

Witness the Honorable Supreme Court of the State of Utah and the Justices thereof.

LELAND M. CUMMINGS
Clerk

Received copy of foregoing Alternative Writ this 27th day of June, 1950.

MARVIN J. BERTOCH
OF ROMNEY, BOYER & BERTOCH
Attorneys for Defendants
1409 Walker Bank Building
Salt Lake City, Utah

CLINTON D. VERNON
Attorney General

IN THE
SUPREME COURT
OF THE
STATE OF UTAH

ROY F. TYGESEN,
Plaintiff,

vs.

MAGNA WATER COMPANY,
an Improvement District, and
P. W. SEAY, B. L. CASEY
and HOWARD RIDGE, its
Board of Trustees,
Defendants.

CLINTON D. VERNON,
Attorney General of the
State of Utah,
Third Party Defendant.

PLAINTIFF'S
BRIEF

Case No. 7550

STATEMENT OF FACTS

In preparing the brief in support of Plaintiff's complaint, a summary of the admitted facts should be helpful in arriving at a determination of the issues involved:

The town of Magna, located in the Southwest portion of Salt Lake County, is not incorporated. It is the fourth largest community in Salt Lake County, only

being exceeded in population by Salt Lake City, Murray, and South Salt Lake. Magna is reported to be the largest unincorporated densely populated area in the United States; certainly it is the largest in Utah. Within an approximate one square mile area is contained about 3,500 people, some 1,000 homes, and 100 places of business. In addition about two to three hundred homes, will be, or are now being, built.

Magna has a sewer system and disposal plant, garbage collection, street lights, street maintenance, fire and police protection, Justice of Peace court, a county recreation program, all furnished by Salt Lake County. In addition to these services, the Granite School District maintain, operate, and manage the schools, the Magna Mosquito Abatement District have the responsibility of insect control. Public utilities furnish gas, light, phone, passenger, and freight services, and culinary water. In fact, Magna has practically all services furnished under city government except self rule. Magna is governed by the Salt Lake County Board of County Commissioners.

The Pleasant Green Water Company, a private corporation regulated by the Public Service Commission, now furnishes culinary water to the community for its domestic needs. Plaintiff agrees that this company does not furnish adequate service to the community in the form of pressure or fire protection. To indicate the status of the present supply, Plaintiff points out that a fire occurred in Magna two years ago which burned down the Junior High School. Granite School District spent nearly a million dollars replacing this

structure. It was contended at the time that the lack of fire hydrants and water pressure contributed to this loss. In any event, Plaintiff agrees that the lack of water pressure and fire hydrants in the present system constitute a fire hazard.

Magna is in need of a large number of new homes to house present employees of the copper mills and smelters. In addition, the copper industry is spending millions of dollars on a copper refinery plant which is nearing completion. They will employ from 1,000 to 1,500 additional men. Homes in this area will be needed for these new employees.

On the other hand, the building of new homes is now being curtailed for the reason that the Pleasant Green Water Company cannot supply the present needs of the community, let alone supplying new homes. Permits for new construction have been limited to 54, and 300 or more are needed.

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