1950

# Roy F. Tygesen v. Magna Water Co., P. W. Seay, B. L. Casey, Howard Ridge, Clinton D. Vernon : Brief of Defendants

Utah Supreme Court

STATEMENT OF FACTS

Defendant agrees with the statement of facts as they are ably presented in the Brief of the Plaintiff.

PURPOSE OF THE ACT

CHAPTER 24, LAWS OF UTAH 1949

To deal adequately with the problem of the constitutionality of a statute it appears to the writer that the purpose of the act must be carefully con-

sulted. The act provides for the creation of Improvements Districts. The Act itself sets forth its purpose in its first section as follows:

“ . . . . any district so created shall have authority through construction, purchase, gift or condemnation, or any combination thereof, to acquire and operate all or any part of the following or any combination thereof:

“(1) Systems for the supply, treatment and distribution of water; and

“(2) Systems for the collection, treatment and disposition of sewage.”

Behind that terse statement of powers and purposes is a significant story tied in with the development of the population, growth and living conditions of the unincorporated areas of this State.

During the past ten years there has been, in various Counties of Utah, a semi-urbanization of unincorporated areas. The problems attendant to this development have become particularly acute in Salt Lake County. Magna, Hunter, Pleasant Green, Granger, Taylorsville, Granite Park, Union, Chesterfield, East Mill Creek, are examples of the types of communities that were in the minds of the men who drafted the statute being challenged. These are areas in which their leaders saw need for certain services, to-wit: water supply and sewage disposal, that could only be supplied by joint community action. Private enterprise could not or did not meet the problems and people found the necessity of turning to the Government for assistance.



One alternative was for the various areas involved to incorporate and become municipalities, i.e., cities or towns. But there was and is no need for such areas to assume all the burdens and functions of incorporation. Many necessary governmental services are being provided by the County governments.

However, the increased urbanization has created a situation where the County government is inadequate and unable to meet the pressing needs of particular sections of the counties, yet there is no need or desire to assume many of the functions, burdens — taxwise and otherwise — attendant upon the creation of cities and towns.

These areas are a cross between the urban and the rural, in a twilight zone of community development where the County government cannot satisfy and the myriad functions of the municipality are not needed. There has been a compulsion and need for joint community action, but no legal devise or entity available for them to use to meet their needs.

That need for a semi-city set-up gave rise to the creation of the "Improvement District," the creature of the law under discussion in this cause. It is in the mind of the writer a vital, essential tool and devise of community action, a vehicle equipped to negotiate a course of community effort between the anarchy of unincorporatedness and the over-government of a municipality. A course which no available governmental vehicle has been equipped to travel. These



communities are governmental "hitch-hikers." They thumb a ride with the County part way, but the County can't carry them the entire distance. They can't afford and don't need the Cadillac proportions of a municipality, but do need some less ambitious and less complicated vehicle to transport them to satisfactory living conditions. The Improvement District provides that vehicle.

## THE LAW

The writer will attempt to answer Plaintiff's Brief as it is set forth in its various sections.

### PLAINTIFF'S COMPLAINT 8A.

That the Legislature in enacting said statute exceeded its constitutional powers.

This allegation recurs numerous times in a general way in the Plaintiff's Brief in connection with other sections of the brief and with other alleged violations of the Constitution. However, the writer desires to cite the language of Mr. Justice Folland found in the case of *Lehi City vs. Meiling*, 48 Pac. 2d at Page 534 (Utah) 1934 as a general answer to Plaintiff's charge. Judge Folland in his opinion upholding the constitutionality of Utah's Metropolitan Water District Law quoted from the Utah case of *Kimball vs. Grantsville City*, 57 Pac. 1, using these words:

"The State having thus committed its whole lawmaking power to the legislature, ex-

cepting such as is expressly or impliedly withheld by the State or Federal Constitution, it has plenary power for all purposes of Civil government. Therefore, in the absence of any constitutional restraint, express or implied, the legislature may act upon any subject within the sphere of government. It may enact laws affecting the state at large, and all its people; and for the purpose of creating *local jurisdictions it may establish districts*, provide for the incorporation of towns and cities, and enact laws for the government of such *districts* and municipalities.”

The writer contends now and will contend later at greater length that for purposes of treating the constitutional provision regarding powers of the legislature, the Metropolitan Water District Act and the Improvement District Act, here under discussion, are analogous.

### PLAINTIFF'S COMPLAINT 8B.

“That said statute violates the provisions of Article VI, Section 29 . . . in that it delegates to a special commission, private corporation or association power to assume, supervise or interfere with municipal functions . . .

The Constitutional provision involved reads as follows:

“The Legislature shall not delegate to any special commission, private corporation or association, any power to make, supervise or interfere with any municipal improvement, money, property or effects, whether held in

trust or otherwise, to levy taxes, to select a capitol site, or to perform any municipal functions.”

Defendant contends that Chapter 24, Laws of Utah, 1949, does not delegate to the Improvement District or its Board power to assume, supervise or interfere with municipal functions because *the term “Municipal functions” as used in the constitutional provision as interpreted by the Utah Courts means the functions of a given city or town.* In other words, according to the interpretation of that section of the Constitution placed on it by the Supreme Court of Utah in the case of *Logan City vs. Public Utilities Commission*, 271 Pac. 961 (1928). The Constitution means:

“No special commission, private corporation or association shall be delegated power to assume, supervise or interfere with the municipal functions of any particular or given city or town.”

In the *Logan City vs. Public Utilities Commission of Utah* case the facts were that the City of Logan owned and operated its own light and power plant and provided electricity for the inhabitants of the city. A conflict arose between the City and the Utah Power and Light Company and the parties took the matter before the Public Utilities Commission of Utah. Among other things the Commission, in an effort to achieve equity between the parties ordered the City of Logan to sell its electricity at certain rates. The matter was taken to the Supreme Court of Utah and the Court said that the Public

Utilities Commission could not set the city's electric rates because in doing that the Commission was interfering with a function of the municipality and in so doing was violating the Constitution.

In the course of the opinions of members of the Court the purpose and meaning of the constitutional provision involved here was exhaustively analyzed. Mr. Justice Straup said at Page 972:

“We think it clear that the undoubted purpose of the Constitutoinal provision is to hold inviolate the right of local self-government of *cities and towns* with respect to municipal improvements, money, property, effects, the levying of taxes, and the performance of municipal functions.”

He referred to the contention of the Public Utilities Commission that it was not a “special commission” and therefore could interfere with the functions of the municipality without violating the constitutional provision. In discrediting that argument the Justice said:

“We think such a construction of the section is too narrow, and one which in effect impairs the very essence and purpose of it, deprives *cities and towns* of local self-government, and interferes with their power to levy taxes and in the performance of their municipal corporate affairs with respect to their improvements, property and municipal functions.”

Both of the above quotations clearly reveal that the Court was not thinking of municipal functions in the abstract, but declaring that the writers of the Constitution had in mind the functions of a given, particular municipality, i. e., city or town.

Then the Justice on Page 973 used language which supports our contention very pointedly when he said:

“To say that the power of the Commission notwithstanding the Constitution, to supervise, regulate and control the business and fix rates and charges of a municipally owned and operated plant is the same as that of a privately owned public utility, is to disregard or not give effect to the Constitution, *for a municipality is specifically and exclusively mentioned therein, and the Constitution in such particular expressly and exclusively adopted for the benefit and protection of only municipalities.*”

As indicated earlier in his opinion, the Justice meant *cities* and *towns* when he used the term municipalities.

Judge Gideon in a concurring opinion treated the meaning of the constitutional provision in stating:

“What was intended by the adoption of this section? (Article VI, Section 29) To determine the intent of the Constitution makers the language used by them must be and should be read in the light of the conditions in the

territory of Utah at the time of the adoption of the Constitution, as well as in the light of the history of the people and their institutions at and prior to that time. Local self-government, or what is generally designated as 'home rule', is not an innovation in this country. It is nothing new for municipalities, in Utah or elsewhere in the United States, to enjoy home rule or local self-government. The fact and the right of local self-government existed and was exercised from the earliest settlement of the various territories. The right was enjoyed long prior to the adoption of State Constitutions and the admission of the Territories into the Union as independent States.

"Section 29 of Article VI of the Utah Constitution did not grant to municipalities the power to exercise the right of local self-government, or to own and control property, or to own and operate a public utility for the benefit of the inhabitants of such municipalities. These benefits the municipalities already enjoyed. On the contrary the section is a limitation of the power of the Legislature to delegate to any body, save only regularly elected officers of the municipalities, the right to supervise or interfere with the property of the municipalities, or to perform any municipal functions. The purpose of the constitutional provision quoted was to guarantee to the municipalities local self-government, and to deny to the Legislature any power to delegate to any body other than the local government the right of supervision over or interference with the property of the various municipalities within the state."



“Let it be conceded that in the absence of constitutional inhibition, the Legislature could take the government of the cities from the people residing therein and create new forms of government under the immediate control of the Legislature. That is one thing. The delegation of the right to a commission, not the choice of the inhabitants, is quite another thing. The denial of the latter is what the above-quoted provision of the constitution, as I interpret it in the light of history, means.”

I don't see how our Court could explain any more clearly than two of its Judges have explained in this case that Section 29 of Article VI applies only to cities and towns and that the term “municipal functions” when used in this constitutional provision means the functions being exercised by any given city or town. True the term “municipal functions” is often used to describe functions which are of a nature and type ordinarily and traditionally exercised by cities and towns. But that is using the term “municipal functions” in a sense foreign and different from the simple meaning it has as used in our Constitution.

Plaintiff's theory set forth with much municipalaver, is that the Constitution is using the term “municipal functions” in its abstract, nebulous meaning. Plaintiff believes the Constitution makers conceived of a municipal function as an itinerant ego that could detach itself from a municipality, i. e., city or town, and wander at will to be captured and put to work by other governmental units such as



counties. A sort of “municipal function in the sky” theory. That theory of floating municipal functions is the meaning given to municipal functions by many courts and text writers and Plaintiff is not alone in using it. But according to the Court’s words in the Logan City case, the writers of the Constitution were not using and did not intend to use the term municipal functions in that sense. They identified a municipal function with a given municipality, i. e., city or town.

Plaintiff apparently believes that a municipal function may detach itself from a city or town and wander into the corral of a “County” and be lassoed, branded and used by a “County,” but he doesn’t think the Legislature has the right to allow any corporation, special commission or association or any governmental agency to use “municipal functions.”

The Utah Court, the writer contends, asserts that the Constitution writers were not concerned about who used municipal functions in the abstract. They weren’t concerned about who supplied water or electricity or abated mosquitoes or provided police protection or dug sewers or cleaned streets; they only wanted to make sure that if a particular city or town was engaging in those activities, nobody could come into the city, kick the waterworks superintendent out of his office and take over his job.

To further demonstrate the point that the constitutional provision according to the Utah Court,

was designed to protect given, existing municipalities from interference, and not to prevent the exercise of "municipal functions" in the abstract, let us pursue to a conclusion in the light of the Logan City case, the "Abstract municipal function" or "municipal function in the sky" theory of the Plaintiff. Plaintiff will concede that a Utah city has the right to own and operate its own power system; Plaintiff must further concede that in the Logan City case the Court considered operation of such a system a municipal function. If Plaintiff's theory is that there are types of activity which are "municipal functions" and which are "municipal functions" no matter who performs them and that they can only be legally performed by municipalities (or counties) then the conclusion must follow that the Utah Power and Light Company, or any other private power and light company, is performing "municipal functions" and doing so in violation of Article VI, Section 29 of the Constitution and should be enjoined. Why? Because private power and light companies are chartered and permitted to exist in the state by virtue of certain statutes passed by the Legislature. He must then argue that any statute which implements the establishment, existence and operation of a private power company is unconstitutional because it delegates to a private corporation power to perform "municipal functions."

The foregoing only illustrates the absurdity of the "municipal functions in the sky" theory as far as the interpretation of this section of the Constitution is concerned.

The writer will grant that if Magna were an incorporated town or city and had its own city water system, and the Legislature delegated to an Improvement District the authority to dictate to Magna City the water rates it should charge, or the size of pipe it should use, etc., then admittedly the statute would be delegating to the District power to assume, supervise or interfere with a function of the city of Magna and such a law would be unconstitutional. But this law, of course, does not do that.

To summarize the significance of the Utah Court's interpretation of the meaning of Article VI Section 29 of the Constitution we can say that the Court has rewritten the provision to clarify it and in the light of that court decision the Constitutional provision reads.

“The Legislature shall not delegate to any special Commission, private corporation or association any power to make, supervise or interfere with any *Municipality's, that is city's or town's*, improvement, money, property or effects, whether held in trust or otherwise, to levy taxes, to select a capitol site or to perform any *functions of any given city or town.*”

As previously indicated by the writer, Plaintiff enlarges on his doctrine of “municipal functions in the sky” by arguing that the functions of counties are “municipal functions.” Certainly that is not true in contemplation of the meaning of Article VI Sec-

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